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PRESENT TO BOARD:  DECEMBER 3, 2025 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: FRED HAWKINS    

SUBJECT:     PERSONNEL ACTIONS  

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved: 

     Item 5.1 

I. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER STAFF (TRANSFERS):
Lindsay Duncan Staff Assistant I, Hardee 11/03/25
Samuel Miranda General Maintenance, Hotel Jacaranda 10/01/25

II. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date
Cynthia Tomerlin MOFAC Curator 01/05/26
Lori Wolfe Payroll Specialist 11/17/25

III. APPOINTMENTS, ADMINISTRATION:
Mary Hutzelman Controller 12/01/25

IV. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME FACULTY:
Name Position Effective Date
Mario Toussaint Instructor, Mathematics 01/05/26

V RESIGNATIONS:
Esmeralda Benavidez Staff Assistant I, Hardee 10/15/25
Carmen Ortiz Rivera Custodian 11/04/25
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VI. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2023-24, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:
Name Teaching Area Rank
Amanda Bartlett Nursing/Practical Nursing III
Sean Christadore ABE/GED/ESOL III
Dianna Davis CDL IV
Pete Garzia Computer Science III
Jose Gonzalez CDL IV
Juana Rodriguez Avalos ABE/GED/ESOL III
Maria Schneider ABE/GED/ESOL III
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